
Amy Sherman


From: Amy Sherman


Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 4:34 PM


To: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: link showing when Dorian landed as Cat 5


Yes I think we are good on Alabama . I just need to write that Dorian hit the Bahamas as a Cat 5 on xxx date


and as it continued to move slowly through the Bahamas and off the east coast it weakened into xxx storm.


On Tue, Sep 3, 2019 at 4:27 PM Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov> wrote:


Give me a second and I’ll find it.


Did you find what you need for the other question?


Kindest regards,


Julie Kay Roberts, CEM


Deputy Chief of Staff


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration


“You can tell a lot about a fellow’s character by his way of eating jelly beans.” President Ronald Reagan


From: Amy Sherman <asherman@poynter.org>


Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 4:25 PM


To: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>


Subject: link showing when Dorian landed as Cat 5


Hi Julie: Do you have a link showing when NOAA said that Dorian hit landfall in Bahamas as Cat 5? I have


scrolled through the twitter feed and can't find it. Thanks - Amy


--

Amy Sherman


PolitiFact staff writer fact-checking politicians and candidates in Florida, the 2020 race for president and


claims about voting


954-665-9035
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
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